From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 7:59 PM

To: Sheron Arshad

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; DANIEL, Ambrin; 'Naila Nizam'; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Negligence of UC staff

Go ahead as per CTC protocols plz
Regards

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo
Provincial Team Lead Polio Balochistan
+92 3009318189

+92 3345119169

From: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 5:09 PM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] FW: Negligence of UC staff

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar,
Greetings from CTC!

Have a good day!

With reference to the below email, Please note that the Program Team shared a complaint regarding the poor performance of the
following UCPOs:

UcC Name Designation
Pishin Barshore-Killa Villa Aziz Ullah Khan UCPO
Pishin Barshore-Kaza Villa Masood Khan UCPO
Pishin Barshore-Ibrahim Khan Amanullah UCPO
Pishin Barshore-Bagh Barshore Sibghat Ullah UCPO
Pishin Barshore-Ziarat-2 Asmatullah UCPO
Pishin Barshore-Kutt Vacant INil

It is suggested that CTC management will issue them an explanation letter to acquire their stance and in case of an unsatisfactory
response received, disciplinary action will be taken against them.

WHO PO approval is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know we have recommend this action.



Regards,

Sheron

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0346-1019489

From: DEOC Pishin [mailto:deocpishin@outlook.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:46 PM

To: sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org

Cc: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>; niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>; Muhammad Ibrahim
<muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>; NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: Re: Negligence of UC staff

Dear Ms. Sheron

Below shared email thread is FYT and for further action please.
Kind regards

DEOC, PISHIN

Get Outlook for Android

From: DEOC Pishin <deocpishin@outlook.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 4, 2022 8:40:38 AM

To: najeeb tareen <najeeb.tareen66@gmail.com>

Cc: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>; niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>; Muhammad Ibrahim
<muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: Negligence of UC staff

Approved.

From: najeeb tareen <najeeb.tareen66@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 7:12 PM

To: DEOC Pishin <deocpishin@outlook.com>

Cc: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>; niamat khan <niamat_khan45@yahoo.com>; Muhammad Ibrahim
<muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Negligence of UC staff

Dear DEOC

On account of negligence from duty Explanation is recommended and forwarded for further approval please
Regards

Dr. Najeeb

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: niamat khan <niamat khan45@yahoo.com>
Date: Wed, Nov 30, 2022, 3:38 PM
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Subject: Negligence of UC staff
To: Najeeb Tareen <najeeb.tareen66(@gmail.com>
Cc: Muhammad Ibrahim <muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>, DEOC Pishin <deocpishin@outlook.com>

Dear Sir.

It was decided on 8th November UC staff training that 7 UCs of Tehsil Barshore will provide data( each CHW's daily work area's) On demand of
security incharge Tehsil Barshore.

Despite of several reminders the following UCs except Ziarat-1, have neither shared data with concern person nor shared pictures at group.
While we have security meeting tomorrow with AC and incharges.

It clearly shows negligence to their priorities in this specific security situation.

It is recommended to issue explanation to UCPOs and UCDOs of following UCs.

1. Kazha Vala.

2. Qala vala

3. Kutt

4. Bagh.

5. Ibrahim khan
6. Ziarat 2
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